
 

 

 

Boston Borough Council 
Chief Executive 
PHIL DRURY 

MCIAT, ACIOB 

Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire 
PE21 8QR 
Tel: Tel 01205 314226 
Fax: 
 

 
My ref: PE/KR/Planning 
 

Please ask for: Karen Rist, Democratic Services Officer (Direct number Tel 01205 314226) 
 
Monday, 1 April 2019 
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Dear Councillor  
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Committee 
 

on Tuesday, 9 April 2019 at 10.00 am 
 

in the Committee Room, Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR 

 
PHIL DRURY  
Chief Executive 
 
Chairman:   Councillor  
Vice Chair:  Councillor Sue Ransome  
Councillors:  Alison Austin, Peter Bedford, David Brown, Michael Cooper, James Edwards, 
Jonathan Noble, Felicity Ransome, Brian Rush, Claire Rylott, Paul Skinner and Yvonne Stevens.  
 

 

 
Note(s) for Members of the Committee:  

In order to vote on a planning application committee Members must be present for the entire 
presentation and discussion on the item. 
 
When an official site visit is undertaken which forms part of the decision making at Committee, 
only Members who have attended the site visit and received full representation will be able to 
debate and decide the application. 
 
 

 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the committee meeting as observers 

except during the consideration of exempt or confidential items. 

 

This meeting may be subject to being recorded. 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

AA  GG  EE  NN  DD  AA  
 

PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

 

A   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 
 
Committee members will be required to elect their new Chairman. 

 

 

B   APOLOGIES 
 
To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes (if any). 
 

 

C   MINUTES 
 
To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting. 

 

1 - 4 

D   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 

 

 

E   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 
To answer any written questions received from members of the public no 
later than 5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting – for this 
meeting the deadline is 5 p.m. on Thursday 4th April 2019. 

 

 

PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

1   PLANNING APPLICATION B 18 0355 
 
Change of use from dwellinghouse (Class) 3 to hotel and sandwich shop (Sui 
Generis) and the construction of a two storey rear entrance. 
 
The White House Marsh Lane  Boston  PE21 7SJ 
 
Mr J Hobbs 

 

5 - 16 

2   DELEGATED DECISION LIST 
 
A report by the Growth Manager 

 

17 - 30 

3   APPEALS DECISION REPORT 
 
A Report by the Growth Manager 

 

31 - 32 

 



 

 

Note: A planning decision comes into effect only when the decision notice 
and associated documents are despatched by the Local Planning Authority 
and not when the Committee makes its decision. 

 
 
Notes:  
 
The Human Rights Act 1998 
It is implicit in these reports that the recommendations to and the consideration by Committee will 
take into account the Council’s obligations arising out of the Human Rights Act and the rights 
conferred by Articles 6,8,14 and Article 1 of the First Protocol of the European Convention on 
Human Rights (ECHR).  These are the rights to a fair hearing, respect for family and private life, 
the prohibition against discrimination and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions, respectively.  
The ECHR allows many to be overridden if there is a sufficiently compelling public interest. 
 
In simple terms the Act requires a person’s interest be balanced against the interests of the 
community.  This is something that is part of the planning system and that balancing is a significant 
part of the consideration of issues identified to Committee by officer reports.  Provided that those 
issues are taken into account, the Convention will be satisfied. 
 
The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Karen Rist, Democratic 
Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 8QR, Tel 01205 314226, e-mail: 
karen.rist@boston.gov.uk. 
 
Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Karen Rist, Democratic 
Services Officer as soon as possible giving the name of the Council Member (if any) who will be 
attending the meeting as their substitute. 
 
Alternative Versions  
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, Braille or 
a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 314226 
 

 

Emergency Procedures 
 

In the event of a fire alarm sounding all attendees are asked to leave the building via 

the nearest emergency exit and make their way to the Fire Assembly Point located in 

the car park at the rear of the Municipal Buildings. 

 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

12 MARCH 2019 

Present: 
 

 

Chairman: Councillor David Brown 

Vice-Chairman: 
 

Councillor Sue Ransome 

Councillors: Tom Ashton, Alison Austin, Peter Bedford, James Edwards, 
Jonathan Noble, Felicity Ransome, Brian Rush, Paul Skinner 
and Stephen Woodliffe 
 

Officers: Growth Manager, Legal Officer Planning and Democratic 
Services Officer 
 
 
 

80   APOLOGIES 
 

Apologies for absence were tabled by Councillor Michael Cooper with Councillor Tom 
Ashton substituting and by Councillor Yvonne Stevens with no substitute member. 

 
81   MINUTES 

 

With the agreement of the committee the Chairman signed the last minutes of the 
planning meeting held on the 

 
82   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 

Standing declarations of interest were tabled for members of the committee who are 
members of Lincolnshire County Council:  Councillors Tom Ashton, Alison Austin and 
Paul Skinner, and for representatives of the Internal Drainage Boards:  Councillors Peter 
Bedford and Michael Cooper. 

 
83   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 

No public questions were tabled 

 
84   SOUTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE LOCAL PLAN 2011-2036 UPDATE 

 

The Growth Manager confirmed as a matter of public information that the South East 
Lincolnshire Local Plan had been adopted and that all committee members in 
attendance, had all received training in line with the new plan, in advance of the 
meeting. 

 
85   PLANNING APPLICATION B 18 0461 

 
Partial retrospective application for erection of steel framed workshop/garage 
7 Causeway, Wyberton, Boston, PE21 7AR 
Mr Lloyd Stark 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item C



Planning Committee 
12 March 2019 
 

 
The Growth Manager presented the report and advised committee of updates following 
issue of the agenda.  Additional representation had been received from the applicant and an 
objector which had been circulated to committee and was in hard copy format on members 
placements for referral.   
Members were advised that a total of 18 representations had now been received in respect 
of the application.  Furthermore there was on amendment to the agenda on page 31 of the 
papers under 9.1 where it stated 4 conditions.  It should state 3 conditions. 
 
Representation was received in objection to the application from Mrs Pollard-King which 
included: 
 

Concern was noted in respect of noise, traffic and the visual amenity which would be lost for 
residents should the build be permitted.  Issues raised included the use of the facility for 
stock cars and concern noted the general use of stock car sites whereby storage of tyres 
and parts were often outside on view, which would turn a residential area into a eyesore.  
The objector felt such sites should be within commerical and industrial locations, not in 
residential areas.  Noting the garage was supposed to be solely for a hobby, the objector 
stated that it would very quickly overspill into a commercial activity, impacting on the nearby 
conservation area.    Residents were worried that storage of stock cars would cause traffic 
dangers when being delivered by large trailers, which would have trouble accessing the site.  
Drivers could be illegally testing the stock cars down the twisting road causing danger to 
other road users:  it could be at weekends or in the evenings, disturbing residents with the 
very loud noise the cars made whilst being driven.   Further concerns were that as the frame 
had already been erected the Council would simply allow the building:  the objector asked 
that in the event that the application be granted could the main door be changed to the 
opposite side of the bulding. 
  
It was moved by Councillor Jonathan Noble and seconded by Councillor Stephen Woodliffe 

that committee refuse the application, contrary to officer recommendation as the application 

contravened Policies 2 and 3 of the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan and Paragraph 127 of 

the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 

In Favour:    8        Against:    3        Abstentions:    0 
 
RESOLVED:  That the building, by virtue of its size, height and external appearance would 
pose as a dominant and incongruous feature to the area and would significantly harm the 
visual amenity and be out of character with the scale and form of other outbuildings within 
the locality.  The development therefore does not constitute an appropriate form of 
development as defined within the National Planning Policy Framework 2019 and Policies 2 
and 3 of the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan 2011-2036. 
 
Refused Drawing Numbers:   

 Site Location Plan  

 Site Plan –RTB1/607 

 Block plan 1/200 

 Layout plan 1/100 

 Elevation plan and floor plan 1/100 
  

In determining this application, the authority has taken account of the guidance in paragraph 
38 of the National Planning Policy Framework 2019 in order to seek to secure sustainable 
development that improves the economic, social and environmental conditions of the 
Borough. 
 

Page 2



Planning Committee 
12 March 2019 

 

 
 
86   PLANNING APPEAL REPORT 

 
The committee noted the report. 
 
 
87   DELEGATED DECISION LIST 

 
The committee noted the list. 
 
 
88   APPEALS RECEIVED REPORT 

 
The Growth Manager advised committee that the new report had been produced to 
allow committee members to monitor the appeals on a regular basis which would enable 
them to become familiar with the outcomes and the decision making of the committee. 
 
Committee agreed that the report was of interest and they would appreciate it being 
included on each agenda as a standing item. 
 
Furthermore a member asked, that as well as having the new report tabled monthly, if it 
would be possible to have the appeal decisions circulated weekly alongside the 
delegated decisions list.  The Growth Manager advised she would seek advice. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 1.50 pm 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



PLANNING APPLICATION B/18/0355

Change of Use from dwellinghouse
(Class C3) to hotel and sandwich shop

(Sui Generis) and the construction of a two
storey rear extension

The White House, Marsh Lane, Boston,
PE21 7SJ

Applicant:
Mr J Hobbs

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



P
age 6



 

 

BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

 
Planning Committee – 9th April 2019 

 

 

Reference No: B/18/0355/FULL  
 
Expiry Date:  30-Nov-2018 
Extension of Time: 15-Apr-2019 
 
Application Type: Full Planning Permission 
Proposal:  Change of Use from dwellinghouse (Class C3) to hotel and 

sandwich shop (Sui Generis) and the construction of a two storey 
rear extension 

Site: The White House, Marsh Lane, Boston, PE21 7SJ 
 
Applicant:  Mr J. Hobbs 
Agent:   Remway Design 
 
Ward:    St Thomas’ Parish: BTAC 
 
Case Officer:    Stuart Thomsett Third Party Reps: None 
 
Link to Application:   B/18/0355 
 
Recommendation: GRANT 

 
 
 

Page 7

http://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0355


 

 

1.0 Reason for Report 
 

1.1 This application is presented to Planning Committee as it was called-in by 
Councillor Alison Austin for three reasons: loss of dwelling house; amenities of 
hotel guests in this industrial location and flood risk. 
 

2.0 Application Site and Proposal 
 
2.1 The application site comprises a grey rendered detached building of 

contemporary design resulting from recent extensive internal and external 
renovations. The building is situated within a curtilage of 340 sqm at the heart of 
Riverside Industrial Estate and therefore on allocated industrial / commercial area 
inside the Boston Development Boundary. ‘The White House’ was essentially a 
live/work unit for an appreciable amount of time, but has gradually fallen into a 
very poor condition until being recently re-modelled and overhauled.     

 
2.2 This application seeks permission to change the use of the existing detached 

dwelling house (Class C3) to form a hotel (Class C1). The application also 
includes a proposed two storey rear extension to accommodate two further en-
suite bedrooms at first floor and a kitchen, laundry room, disabled w/c and 20 
seater dining room at ground floor. 

 
2.3 The building will therefore comprise of the following accommodation: - 
 
 Ground floor: Entrance, Lounge, Kitchen, Staff Office and W.C., Laundry Room, 

Disabled W.C.,20 seater Dining Area and 3 en-suite bedrooms. 
 
 First floor: 3  en-suite bedrooms. 
 
2.4 The proposed dining area will also have an ancillary daytime use as a sandwich 

shop serving tea, coffee, sandwiches and snacks. Therefore, this application 
seeks permission for a change of use from dwellinghouse (Class C3) to a hotel 
and sandwich shop (Sui Generis) and the construction of a two storey rear 
extension.  

 
3.0 Relevant History 
 
3.1 B/02/0450 – New Vehicular Access – approved subject to a condition to retain a 

hedgerow. 

 
3.2 B/04/0384 - Variation of Condition No 2 attached to planning permission 

B/02/0450 granted on 16 October 2002 to allow the existing hedge to be 
retained and maintained at a height of 3m – approved. 
 

4.0 Relevant Policy 
 
4.1 The development plan consists of the policies contained in the South East 

Lincolnshire Local Plan (SELLP) 2011-2036 which was adopted on 8
th
 March 

2019. Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires 
that determination must be made in accordance with the plan unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise. 

 
4.2 The land is designated as ‘Existing Main Employment Area’ on Inset Map 1 within 

the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan (SELLP) 2011-2036. 

Page 8



 

 

 
 
 
 
4.3 Relevant policies contained within the SELLP which must be given weight in the 

determination of this application are: - 
 

Policy 1 Spatial Strategy 
Policy 2 Development Management 
Policy 3 Design of New Development 
Policy 4 Approach to Flood Risk 
Policy 7 Improving South East Lincolnshire’s Employment Land Portfolio  
Policy 9 Promoting a Stronger Visitor Economy  
Policy 21 Houses in Multiple Occupation and the Sub-Division of Dwellings  
Policy 30 Pollution 
Policy 31 Climate Change and Renewable and Low Carbon Energy  
Policy 36 Vehicle and Cycle Parking 
 
 
National Planning Policy Framework, 2019 
 

4.4 Section 6 of the NPPF relates to building a strong economy.  Paragraph 82 
states:  

 
‘Planning policies and decisions should recognise and address the specific 
locational requirements of different sectors. This includes making provision for 
clusters or networks of knowledge and data-driven, creative or high technology 
industries; and for storage and distribution operations at a variety of scales and 
in suitably accessible locations.’ 

 
4.5 Section 9 of the NPPF relates to transport issues.  Paragraph 103 states:  
 

‘The planning system should actively manage patterns of growth in support of 
these objectives. Significant development should be focused on locations 
which are or can be made sustainable, through limiting the need to travel and 
offering a genuine choice of transport modes. This can help to reduce 
congestion and emissions, and improve air quality and public health. However, 
opportunities to maximise sustainable transport solutions will vary between 
urban and rural areas, and this should be taken into account in both plan-
making and decision-making.’  

 
4.6 Paragraphs 8 and 9 (Achieving Sustainable Development) set out three inter-

linked dimensions and roles of sustainable development: economic, social and 
environmental.  These three roles should not be undertaken in isolation because 
they are mutually dependent.    

 
 

5.0 Representations 
 
5.1 As a result of publicity no representations have been received. 

 
 
 

Page 9



 

 

 
 

6.0 Consultations 
 
6.1 County Highways Authority wishes to raise no objections. 
 
6.2 Lincolnshire Lead Local Flood Authority raise no objections. 
 
6.3 The Environment Agency does not wish to raise an objection and considers that a 

Flood Risk Assessment is not required to support the application. 
  
6.4 Black Sluice Internal Drainage Board has provided drainage advice which has 

been sent to the applicant and agent. 
 

6.5 Boston Borough Council’s Environmental Health Manager submitted the following 
consultation response: - 
 
‘This proposed hotel lies within an industrial area and therefore it is essential 
sound insulation (and ventilation systems) are such to protect hotel residents. I 
would therefore recommend that a condition be attached to the consent requiring 
the applicant to have a noise assessment carried out by a suitably qualified 
acoustic consultant to assess the local noise environment and thereafter 
recommend appropriate glazing and ventilation requirements.’ 
 
A condition has been attached to ensure that in the event that this application is 
approved, further information is submitted by the applicant prior to operating the 
hotel.   

 
 
7.0 Planning Issues and Discussions 
 
7.1 The main considerations are: 

 
 Principle of the development 
 Sequential Test 
 Impact on the character of the locality and the Riverside Industrial Estate  
 Impact on highway safety 
 Flood risk and drainage 
 Sustainability 

 
 
 Principle of the development 
 
7.2 This is a very individual and different form of application which has occurred due 

to the history of the site, the state of the former house and its location at the heart 
of the Riverside Industrial Estate. 

 
7.3 The White House is a prominent building on Marsh Lane. The former house 

adopted a near-derelict appearance until it was bought and renovated by the 
current owner who initially considered establishing a House in Multiple 
Occupation which could accommodate up to six individuals under permitted 
development rights i.e. a planning application would not be required to be 
submitted for this use.   
 

Page 10



 

 

 
 
 

7.4 However, upon conversion and discussion with the Local Planning Authority, the 
owner and applicant discussed turning the building into a hotel, similar to a 
Travelodge or IBIS Budget hotels, etc. that are commonplace across Britain both 
in town centres, along major roads and, more so on the continent, within industrial 
estates. Whilst rooms would be rented for overnight stays, the hotel would be 
primarily for workers’ accommodation. Due to several enormous housing 
developments and infrastructure projects within and around the town, there is a 
huge demand for such accommodation now and in the future in Boston. 
 

7.5 It has to be accepted that potential tourists would be welcomed at the hotel and 
this clearly would not project the best image of Boston. It is also very clear by the 
location and any photographs of the hotel that any person booking 
accommodation at this hotel is only likely to do so due to its location close to 
employment sites or its likely relatively low cost compared to traditional hotels, 
B&Bs and other guest accommodation.  
  

7.6 The hotel is at the heart of what is by far Boston’s largest industrial estate and is 
located on land designated as ‘Existing Main Employment Area’ on Inset Map 1 
within the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan (SELLP) 2011-2036. Consequently, 
Economic Development policies within the SELLP have much greater relevance 
as the hotel would support the construction of major projects and developments 
and businesses now and in the future through the provision of overnight 
accommodation in a highly sustainable location in immediate proximity of where 
the construction work and businesses are located. 

 
7.7 The proposed use is supported by SELLP Policy 7: Improving South East 

Lincolnshire’s Employment Land Portfolio which states that: - 
 

‘The following Established Employment Sites, as identified on the Policies Map, 
perform an important role in the local economy and will be protected for new B1, 
B2 or B8 development and/or redevelopment in Class B1, B2 or B8, provided the 
proposed development is of a scale that respects the character of the area and/or 
neighbouring land uses. Any non-B development will only be supported where the 
applicant can show that it is ancillary to the effective functioning of the Established 
Employment Site.’ (my emphasis). 
 

7.8 As the house is in an undesirable location for a House in Multiple Occupation or 
traditional family dwelling, the use as a hotel to provide overnight accommodation 
to support local construction projects and other existing and future businesses is 
considered to represent the best possible use for this building.  Whilst 
consideration of an application cannot be given to other possible uses that have 
not been proposed, it is unlikely due to the size of the application site that a use 
more in keeping with the employment area would be forthcoming. 

 
7.9 The Framework states that permission should be granted unless adverse impacts 

would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits; or that policies in it 
[the Framework] indicate development should be restricted.  Thus, the fact that no 
sites are allocated for hotels within the SELLP and the proposed development 
would be located within an industrial estate and employment area does not 
necessarily make it unacceptable in principle.  
 

Page 11



 

 

 
 
 
 

7.10 Paragraphs 8 and 9 of the NPPF set out the three inter-linked dimensions and 
objectives of sustainable development - economic, social and environmental 
which are required to be jointly and simultaneously achieved.  However, the 
objectives are not criteria against which every decision should be judged.  The 
sustainability credentials of the site are discussed below under ‘Sustainability’. 

 
7.11 However, with regard to all policies contained within the SELLP and guidance 

contained within the NPPF, there is considered far greater support for the principle of 
the proposed development than there is opposition. 
 

Sequential Test 
 

7.12 There are several key issues in the determination of this application, and fundamental 
to any decision must be whether any proposed development is appropriate on the site 
in which it is proposed.  
 

7.13 Section 7 of the NPPF deals with ensuring the vitality of town centres. Paragraph 
86 indicates that Local Planning Authorities should apply a sequential test for main 
town centre uses (which includes hotels), which are neither in an existing centre 
nor in accordance with an up to date plan. It adds that main town centre uses 
should be located in town centres and only if suitable sites are not available (or 
expected to become available within a reasonable period) should out of centre 
uses be considered. 
 

7.14 Paragraph 87 adds that ‘when considering edge of centre and out of centre 
proposals, preference should be given to accessible sites which are well 
connected to the town centre. Applicants and local planning authorities should 
demonstrate flexibility on issues such as format and scale, so that opportunities to 
utilise suitable town centre or edge of centre sites are fully explored’. 
 

7.15 The application is not supported by a planning statement. Therefore, no 
justification is provided as to why it is considered essential that a hotel (primarily 
to accommodate workers seeking overnight accommodation) is required in this 
location. No evidence is provided which demonstrates that alternative sites within 
or close to the town centre are not available.  The applicant conducted 
discussions with the Planning Officer and explained that there is a high demand 
for hotel accommodation for workers in and around the Boston area. 
 

7.16 The site has direct access onto A16. In terms of applying a sequential approach to 
the provision of hotel accommodation, the intended customers and the fact that 
this site is located on a busy industrial estate approximately 1km from Boston is 
considered to be the determining factor in making the development, in terms of the 
sequential approach acceptable.    
 
 

 Impact on the character of the locality and the Riverside Industrial Estate 

 
7.17 The site comprises a recently renovated house set within approximately 340 sqm 

of well-screened curtilage immediately adjacent to the junction of Marsh Lane and 
Lealand Way at the heart of Riverside Industrial Estate. 
 

Page 12



 

 

 
 
 
 

7.18 Therefore, the Local Planning Authority (LPA) must consider how the use of the 
proposed hotel could impact upon the character of the area. This is most likely to 
be whether the hotel is likely to have a detrimental impact upon adjacent 
businesses and also whether levels of noise and activity would result in an 
unacceptable living environment for future occupants of the hotel.  

 
7.19 The change of use of the house to hotel would not result in a noticeable change to 

the character of the and certainly not a degree of harm that would be worthy of a 
refusal. The suggested attached condition (3) would ensure that mitigation 
measures would be installed to reduce the impacts of noise and smell 
(commonplace on industrial estates) prior to the opening of the hotel. 
 
Impact on Highway Safety 
 

7.20    Vehicular (and pedestrian) access to the proposed hotel will be from Marsh Lane 
utilising the existing access and egress and proposed hotel parking area. Six car 
parking spaces would be provided. 
  

7.21    Policy 36 Vehicle and Cycle Parking (Appendix 6) requires that proposed hotels 
provide a minimum of 1 space per bedroom and additional facilities such as 
bars/restaurants open to the public and conference facilities will be assessed 
separately with the appropriate standard.  As hotel guests would be unlikely to 
park at the hotel during the daytime when the sandwich shop is open to serve 
customers using the Riverside Industrial Estate, there would be sufficient car 
parking spaces to serve this facility, in accordance with adopted Policy. No 
objections have been raised by the County Highways Authority 

 
 

Flood Risk and Drainage 
 

7.22 The application site is in an area identified as being within Environment Agency (EA) 
Flood Zone 3, a ‘danger for all’ flood hazard and within a medium tidal probability of 

flooding.  A separate Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) was not submitted. The 
Environment Agency does not wish to raise an objection and considers that a 
Flood Risk Assessment is not required to support the application as stated at para 
6.3 of this report. 
 

7.23 The LPA considers than in the event of a flood, there would be adequate warning 
to allow the ground floor bedrooms to be evacuated / not let and in all eventuality 
such a tidal event would prompt the owner to temporarily shut the hotel.  

 
7.24 With regards to foul and surface water drainage, the application form confirms that 

existing drainage will be used.  
 
7.25 The Black Sluice Internal Drainage Board has sent standard advice to the applicant. 

 
7.26 In conclusion, in terms of flood risk and drainage, it is considered that there are no 

sufficient reasons to refuse this application. 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

 

 
 
 
 
Sustainability 
 

7.27 The Framework sets out three dimensions and roles of sustainable development - 
social, economic and environmental.  Paragraphs 8 and 9 of the Framework explain 
that these three roles are interdependent and need to be pursued in mutually 
supportive ways.  Paragraph 9 of the 2019 NPPF has changed the criteria for 
consideration into sustainable development compared to the 2012 version where it 
states that the objectives in paragraph 8 are “... not criteria against which every 
decision can or should be judged...”.   
 

7.28 Economic objective - the provision of 6 hotel rooms would provide a contribution.  
Whilst very low level employment numbers would be provided at the hotel, the facility 

itself will support local businesses and the local economy as accommodation will be 
and is required for businesses on the industrial estate and temporary contractors 
working in the Boston area.  
 

7.29 Social objective – the NPPF identifies the social objectives by fostering a well-
designed and safe built environment, with accessible services and open spaces 
that reflect current and future needs and support communities’ health, social and 
cultural well-being. Hotel accommodation is required in this locality to meet the 
demand of the economic sector. 

 
7.30 Environmental objective seeks to make effective use of land, improve biodiversity, 

minimise waste and pollution, mitigating and adapting to climate change. The 

proposed development would have a negligible impact on the local environment 
and thus, the application meets the environmental thread of sustainability. 

 
 
8 Summary and Conclusion 
 
8.1 The site is within the Riverside Industrial Estate, and the application site was until 

relatively recently owned and occupied by a person who operated a nursery 
business on the adjacent site to the rear (now known as “The Nurseries”). The 
house was therefore effectively a live/work unit. Over time the business was sold 
and adopted an alternative use. The house fell into a state of disrepair and due to 
its location was undesirable as traditional living accommodation. Therefore, the 
use proposed here is considered by to  represent the best possible viable 
planning use for this building which would provide much needed accommodation 
for temporary contractors and visitors to the industrial estate.   
 

8.2 It is considered that the proposed change of use from a dwelling to a hotel to 
primarily serve contractors working on the many large construction projects in the 
area is unlikely to have a materially harmful effect on how the industrial estate 
operates or the character of the area. 
 

8.3 The majority of the renovation of the former house is complete. This application 
also seeks consent for a proposed two storey extension to provide two further en-
suite bedrooms at first floor and and a kitchen, laundry room, disabled w/c and 20 
seater dining room at ground floor. The proposed applicaion is consdiered 
acceptable in terms of design, scale and appearance. 
 
 

Page 14



 

 

 
 

8.4 The proposed ancillary use as a sandwich shop and café to serve the users of the 
industrial estate will reduce vehicle movements and pressure upon the 
roundabout serving the A16 and Marsh Lane. It will be a facility which can be 
utilised by employees of the industrial estate who would no longer have to leave 
the estate in order to buy lunch. 

  
8.5 Overall it is considered that any adverse impacts are significantly outweighed by 

the benefits of approving this application which will provide much needed hotel 
accommodation for temporary contractors working in the near vicinity or on the 
estate.  

 
9 Recommendation 
 
9.1 It is recommended that Committee GRANT Planning Permission subject to the 

following conditions and reasons - 

 
1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three 

years from the date of this permission.   
 

Reason: Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 51 of the Planning and 
Complsory Purchase Act 2004. 

 
2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out and retained in 

accordance with the following plans: 
 

 Ref: 2934/01 - Location plan scale 1/1250   
 Ref: 2934/06 Rev. C -  Proposed Block Plan 
 Ref: 2934/07 Rev. B Elevations 
 Ref: 2934/08 Rev. C Ground Floor Layout 
 Ref: 2934/09 Rev. C First Floor Layout 
 Ref: 2934/10 Rev. B Proposed Visuals 
 

Reason:  To ensure the development is undertaken in accordance with the 
approved details and to accord with Policy 2 of the South East Lincolnshire Local 
Plan 2011-2036. 
 

3 The hotel hereby approved shall not be brought into operation until a scheme for 
protecting occupiers of the hotel from noise has been submitted to and approved 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The scheme shall include a noise 
assessment carried out by a suitably qualified acoustic consultant to assess the 
local noise environment and thereafter recommend appropriate glazing and 
ventilation requirements.  All works, which form part of that scheme, shall be 
completed before any of the rooms are first occupied and retained thereafter. 

  

Reason:  To protect the occupants of the proposed hotel from noise in 
accordance with Policies 3 and 30 of the South East Lincolnshire Local Plan 
2011-2036. 
 

In determining this application the authority has taken account of the guidance in 
paragraph 38 of the National Planning Policy Framework 2019 in order to seek to secure 
sustainable development that improves the economic, social and environmental 
conditions of the Borough. 
 

Page 15



 

 

Lisa Hughes  
Growth Manager 

Page 16



BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, Lincs, PE21 8QR

Tel: 01205 314305  Email: planning@boston.gov.uk

DELEGATED DECISION LIST

Full details of Planning Applications and Decisions can be viewed online at www.mybostonuk.com

Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

B/18/0340 18/02/2019John Taylor Reid Favourable with
conditions

St Peter and St Paul's
Church, Church Lane,
Algarkirk, Boston, PE20
2HH

Application under s73 to
vary condition 2 (Approved
Plans) of planning
permission B/16/0255
(Proposed extension to
include external amenity
works) to include:

- Enlargement of proposed
plant enclosure to west of
church
- Rationalisation of
rainwater goods, including
relocation and additional
downpipes
- Protective glazing over
existing stain glass
windows, including removal,
restoration and
reinstatement of north and
south transept  windows

Page 1 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 2

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0340


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

- Replacement of south
porch roof covering with
terne coated stainless steel

Algarkirk Parish Council

B/18/0516 19/02/2019First floor rear extension Goncalves Favourable with
conditions

32 Boston Road, Kirton,
Boston, PE20 1DS

Trevor
Thompson

Kirton Parish Council

B/18/0488 20/02/2019John Taylor Hughs Favourable with
conditions

2 Cheethams Lane,
Pelhams Lands, Lincoln,
LN4 4QS

Two storey side extension
following demolition of
existing bathroom and new
porch to front of dwelling

Brothertoft Parish
Council

B/18/0513 20/02/2019John Taylor Construction of permanent
access to field

Favourable with
conditions

Sandygate, Lowfields Road,
Benington, Boston, PE22
0EE

Bowgate
Management
Ltd

Benington Parish
Council

B/18/0514 21/02/20193-7 Wide Bargate, Boston D&A (2178)
Ltd

Trevor
Thompson

Favourable with
conditions

Change of use from retail
(Class A1) to restaurant
(Class A3)

Boston Town Area

Page 2 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 18

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0516
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0488
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0513
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0514


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Committee

B/18/0519 21/02/2019Clintons Favourable with
conditions

5-7 Wide Bargate, Boston,
PE21 6QY

Trevor
Thompson

Listed Building Consent for
various internal and
external repairs and
redecorations

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0303/NMA 21/02/2019John Taylor Withdrawn by
applicant/agent

Allium Seeds
UK LTD

Allium Seeds UK (Plant
Nursery), Wigtoft Road,
Sutterton, Boston, PE20
2EL

Application under s96A for
a non material amendment
to approval B/18/0303 to
increase footprint of storage
unit

Sutterton Parish Council

B/18/0248 25/02/2019Change of use from section
of playing field to car park

Stuart
Thomsett

Favourable with
conditions

Danny Flear Community
Centre, Bull Pasture,
Freiston, Boston, PE22 0LH

Freiston
Playing Field
Association

Freiston Parish Council

B/19/0015 26/02/2019Prior Approval
Not Required

Trevor
Thompson

D A Firth
(Farming)

3 Grange Farm, Dowdyke
Road, Sutterton, Boston,
PE20 2LY

Application for prior
notification for the erection
of a general purpose
agricultural storage building
for the accommodation of
livestock

Page 3 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 19

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0519
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0303/NMA
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0248
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0015


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Sutterton Parish Council

B/18/0489 27/02/2019Favourable with
conditions

Trevor
Thompson

Chestnut
Homes Ltd

Heron Park, Wyberton Low
Road, Wyberton, Boston,
PE21 7RZ

Application for approval of
all reserved matters for the
construction of 32 dwellings
(Phase 2), plus associated
roads, parking areas and
attenuation basin following
the grant of outline planning
permission for up to 200
dwellings (Ref: B/17/0317)

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0489 27/02/2019Favourable with
conditions

Trevor
Thompson

Chestnut
Homes Ltd

Heron Park, Wyberton Low
Road, Wyberton, Boston,
PE21 7RZ

Application for approval of
all reserved matters for the
construction of 32 dwellings
(Phase 2), plus associated
roads, parking areas and
attenuation basin following
the grant of outline planning
permission for up to 200
dwellings (Ref: B/17/0317)

Wyberton Parish Council

B/19/0005 28/02/2019Favourable with
conditions

62 Willington Road, Kirton,
Boston, PE20 1EW

Trevor
Thompson

Roger
Leighton
Homes Ltd.

Construction of 4 detached
bungalows, three with
detached double garages
and associated site works

Page 4 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 20

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0489
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0489
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0005


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Kirton Parish Council

B/18/0520 05/03/2019Favourable with
conditions

Trevor
Thompson

Terra Firma
Estates Ltd

Land adjacent to railway
line at Tattershall Road,
Boston, PE21 9LF

Erection of detached two
storey dwelling, with
detached single garage

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0511 06/03/2019Single storey rear extension ReadJohn Taylor Withdrawn by
applicant/agent

The Cottage, Church End,
Frampton, Boston, PE20
1AX

Frampton Parish Council

B/19/0021 06/03/2019Keshwara1, Loveday Lane, Wyberton,
Boston, PE21 7AJ

Stuart
Thomsett

Favourable
Planning
decision

Application under s211 for
works to trees in a
conservation area to
include:

T2-T12 (Poplars)  - Fell and
remove group of 18 Poplars
T1 (Unknown) -  Remove
Remove various but
unknown young trees and
trunks of those that have
been previously felled

Wyberton Parish Council

B/18/0465 07/03/2019Feng Favourable with

Page 5 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 21

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0520
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0511
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0021
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0465


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

conditions
Stuart
Thomsett

140 142 Oriental Palace,
West Street, Boston, PE21
8RE

S73 for variation of
condition 2 relating to
planning application
B/18/0110 to alter internal
layout of proposed
residential apartments

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0466 07/03/2019Feng Favourable with
conditions

Stuart
Thomsett

140 142 Oriental Palace,
West Street, Boston, PE21
8RE

Application under s73 for
variation of condition 2
relating to planning
application B/18/0111 to
alter the internal layout of
proposed flat and store

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/19/0003 07/03/2019NCP Car
Parks Limited

Favourable with
conditions

NCP Car Park, Red Lion
Street, Boston, PE21 6NY

Stuart
Thomsett

Application for the
continued use as a
temporary public car park

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/19/0004 07/03/2019Padley Favourable with
conditions

Trevor
Thompson

Wyberton House, The
Streetway, Wyberton,
Boston,  PE21 7AH

Conversion of existing barn
into ancillary
accommodation,  including
an extension and lean-to

Page 6 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 22

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0466
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0003
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0004


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Wyberton Parish Council

B/19/0010 07/03/2019Qadir Favourable with
conditions

15 Pilleys Lane, Boston,
PE21 9RA

Andrew
Watson

Two storey side extensions,
and single storey rear
extension

Fishtoft Parish Council

B/19/0006 07/03/2019Smith Favourable with
conditions

Bridge House, Grantham
Road, Boston, PE21 7NL

Stuart
Thomsett

Application for the
continued temporary siting
of 3 portakabins (3 year
period)

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/19/0012 07/03/2019Wakefield Favourable with
conditions

Wakefield Autos, Plover
Close, Boston, PE21 7RQ

Trevor
Thompson

Steel cladded vehicle
storage building

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/19/0013 07/03/2019PitcherTrebarwith, Homer's Lane,
Freiston, Boston, PE22 0PB

Stuart
Thomsett

Favourable
Planning
decision

Application under s73 for
removal of Agricultural
Habitation Clause attached
to BR 229/71

Butterwick Parish
Council

B/19/0023 07/03/2019Single storey rear extension WrightTrevor

Page 7 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 23

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0010
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0006
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0012
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0013
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0023


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Thompson
Favourable with
conditions

Willow Cottage, Holme
Road, Kirton Holme,
Boston, PE20 1SY

Kirton Parish Council

B/19/0033 07/03/2019Killick Favourable with
conditions

19 & 19a, Witham Street,
Boston, PE21 6PU

Trevor
Thompson

Replace existing single
glazed timber windows with
UPVC double glazed
windows

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/16/0041/CD1 07/03/2019Condition
Discharge

Streetway, Wyberton,
Boston, PE21 7AQ

Trevor
Thompson

Lincolnshire
Firewood and
Coal

Application to have details
approved relating to
conditions 4 (Materials) and
8 (Access of planning
permission B/16/0041
(Proposed new residential
property)

Wyberton Parish Council

B/18/0474 11/03/2019John Taylor Favourable with
conditions

16 Market Place, Boston,
PE21 6EH

J & C Property
Management
Services Ltd

Link extension and
conversion of first and
second floors to form 6
apartments  (re-submission
of application approved
under reference B/14/0423)

Page 8 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 24

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0033
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/16/0041/CD1
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0474


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0475 11/03/2019John Taylor Favourable with
conditions

16 Market Place, Boston,
Lincolnshire, PE21 6EH

J & C Property
Management
Services Ltd

Listed Building Consent for
new link extension at 1st
and 2nd floor level and
alterations to form six flats
(re-submission of
application approved under
B/14/0417)

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/19/0007 11/03/2019Trevor
Thompson

Burney
Estates Ltd

Favourable
Planning
decision

Plot  A , The Quadrant,
Land adjacent to A16,
Wyberton, Boston, PE21
7HW

Application for approval of
reserved matters
(appearance, landscaping,
layout, and scale) for the
construction of a retail unit
(mixed use comprising
Class A1 and Class A5) and
drive-thru restaurant (mixed
use comprising Class A3
and Class A5),  plus internal
roadway, parking area and
associated development

Wyberton Parish Council

B/18/0153/CD1 11/03/2019Johnson Condition
Discharge

Stuart
Thomsett

Dovecote Farm, Sutterton
Drove, Amber Hill, Boston,
PE20 3RF

Application to have details
approved relating to
condition 3 (Landscaping)

Page 9 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 25

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0475
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0007
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0153/CD1


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

of planning permission
B/18/0153 (Change of use
from agricultural land to
residential curtilage)

Amber Hill Parish
Council

B/18/0440/CD1 11/03/2019McLoughlin Condition
Discharge

Stuart
Thomsett

110, Robin Hoods Walk,
Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21
9LQ

Approval of Condition 4
(Proposed Materials) of
planning permission
B/18/0440 (Erection of 4 no.
detached two storey
dwellings, following
demolition of existing
dwelling and construction of
new access)

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/19/0037 12/03/2019Environment
Agency

Witham Bank West, Boston,
PE21 6PT

Stuart
Thomsett

Favourable
Planning
decision

Application under s211 for
works to trees in a
conservation area to
include:

T3, T5, T9, T13, T16, T30,
T31, T32, T34, T36, T39,
T41 (Lime) - repollard to
previous points
T6 (Lime) - Crown raise to
3m over the footpath,

Page 10 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 26

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0440/CD1
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0037


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

remove the partially failed
branch
T10 (Lime) - crown raise to
3m above ground level,
repollard to previous points
T14 (Lime) - crown raise to
3m
T33 (Lime) - pollard at 6m
T43 (Lime) - repollard at
6-8m
T47 (Lime) - reduce to 2m
in height as a wildlife habitat

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/19/0045 12/03/2019Frampton
Parish Council

War Memorial, Thorniman
Lane, Frampton, PE20 1AW

Stuart
Thomsett

Favourable
Planning
decision

Application under s211 for
works to trees in a
conservation area to
include:

- Remove willow tree to rear
of War Memorial

Frampton Parish Council

B/19/0046 12/03/2019JamesonStuart
Thomsett

Favourable
Planning
decision

The Old Vicarage, Church
End, Frampton, Boston,
PE20 1AE

Application under s211 for
works to trees in a
conservation area to
include:

T1 (Fir) - Fell

Page 11 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 27

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0045
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0046


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

T2 (Holly) - Fell
T3 (Silver Birchs) - Fell
north westernmost tree,
reduce crown of remaining
two by 30%
T4 (Sycamore) - Fell
T5 ( Ash) - Fell
T6 ( Silver Birch) - Fell
T7 ( Silver Birch) - Fell
T8 (Oak) - Fell

Frampton Parish Council

B/19/0064 12/03/2019Mace21, Bath Gardens, Boston,
PE21 6BY

Stuart
Thomsett

Favourable
Planning
decision

Works to trees in a
conservation area to
include:

T1 - Silver Birch Tree -
Crown lift to 5 metres

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0476 13/03/2019Teague Unfavourable
decision

9 Spilsby Road, Boston,
PE21 9NX

Stuart
Thomsett

Erection of 1 no. detached
two storey dwelling and 1
no. detached single storey
dwelling

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/18/0481 13/03/2019Edwards Favourable with

Page 12 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 28

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0064
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0476
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0481


Location DecisionApplicant 
Name

Decision
Date

Case 
Officer

Application 
Number

Development 
Description

conditions
157, Tattershall Road,
Boston, PE21 9LR

Andrew
Watson

Single storey side and rear
extensions

Boston Town Area
Committee

B/19/0022 13/03/2019Laidlaw23 Reams Close, Boston,
PE21 0LL

Andrew
Watson

Favourable
Planning
decision

Single storey rear
extension, and new porch
roof over front entrance
following demolition of
sunroom

Fishtoft Parish Council

B/18/0170/NMA 13/03/2019Ajala23 Haven Bank, Boston,
PE21 8SB

Stuart
Thomsett

Approved
Non-material
Amendment

Application under s96A for
a non material amendment
to approval B/18/0170 to
amend layout of self
contained flats

Boston Town Area
Committee

Page 13 Of 13 26/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 29

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/19/0022
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0170/NMA


T
his page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR
Tel; 01205 314305  E-mail; planning@boston.gov.uk

Appeals Received

All Planning Application details can be viewed online at www.mybostonuk.com

Location Start DateDelegated or
Committee

Method of
Appeal

Development 
Description

Application 
Number

B/18/0136 Written Evidence 06/03/2019Planning
Committee

Old Leake Caravan and Leisure
Park, Shaw Lane, Old Leake,
Boston, Lincolnshire, PE22 9LQ

Resubmission of B/17/0130 to
remove condition 2 on planning
approval B/15/0017 to enable a
maximum of 25 caravans to be
occupied by agricultural workers
for a period of up to three years
with the maximum continuous
length of stay of any individual
worker being limited to 10
months

APP/Z2505/W/18/3211660 Old Leake and Wrangle

B/18/0291 Written Evidence 05/03/2019Bramley House, Wainfleet
Road, Boston, PE21 9RW

Delegated to
Officer

Erection of detached 1.5 storey
annexe and garage, following
demolition of existing
outbuildings

APP/Z2505/D/18/3216631 Fishtoft

B/18/0434 Written Evidence 18/02/2019Land at Puttock Gate, Fosdyke,
Boston

Planning
Committee

Outline application with all
matters reserved (access,

Page 1 Of 2 27/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 31

A
genda Item

 3

https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0136
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0291
https://www.mybostonuk.com/planning-application-search/?ref=B/18/0434


Location Start DateDelegated or
Committee

Method of
Appeal

Development 
Description

Application 
Number

appearance, landscaping, layout
and scale) for up to 9No.
residential dwellings

APP/Z2505/W/19/3222165 Five Village

Page 2 Of 2 27/03/2019Development Manager - Lisa Hughes

P
age 32


	Agenda
	C MINUTES
	1 PLANNING APPLICATION B 18 0355
	Report

	2 DELEGATED DECISION LIST
	3 APPEALS DECISION REPORT

